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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 11 April, 2022 4:06 PM

To: Nancy Lam; 'Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)'; Summer (LKK Auto)

Cc: Corene Chong; Celeste Ng; Hui Ting Tang

Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no.SNC335C(Z); Your insured's vehicle no. YM3945J (SP) 

DOA 08/04/2022 Our Ref: 2022 - 33

Attachments: Z-One - Pre-Repair Notice (SCDP)(SNC335C).pdf

Dear Olivia and Summer, please liaise with the workshop to conduct the PRS, thank you. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 
Ralf Tay Gim Chye 
Accident Claims Officer 

Logistics Department 

Singapore Civil Defence Force 

91 Ubi Avenue 4, Singapore 408827   

DID : +65 6848 3614 | Fax : +65 6848 3651 

HP : +65 9743 5954 

    

Singapore Civil Defence Force   W SCDF.gov.sg FB fb.com/SCDFpage IG Instagram.com/mySCDF 
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not 

copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is 

an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error." 

 

From: Nancy Lam <nancy@crossbordersllc.com>  

Sent: Monday, 11 April 2022 9:50 am 

To: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg> 

Cc: Corene Chong <corene@crossbordersllc.com>; Celeste Ng <celeste@crossbordersllc.com>; Hui Ting Tang 

<huiting@crossbordersllc.com> 

Subject: Our client's vehicle no.SNC335C(Z); Your insured's vehicle no. YM3945J (SP) DOA 08/04/2022 

 

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE  
  
Due to the current COVID 19 situation, we seek your understanding that your requests/ our replies to you, might be 
delayed as we and/or external parties that we liaise with are operating on reduced manpower. 
  
Dear sir 

  

1.         Please find attached our PRI notice dated 11 April 2022 for your kind attention. 
  
Thank You. 
  
Regards 
Nancy 
TEL: 6438 1323 (ext 2020) 
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CrossBorders LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel:  (65) 6438 1323 
Fax:  (65) 6438 2313 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged and 
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us 
immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not disclose or 
distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you. 
  
CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY 
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL 
  

  


